Roderick and Solange MacArthur Justice Center Emily M. Washington
4400 S. Carrollton Avenue Acting Vice President and Legal Director
New Orleans, LA 70119

Roderick & Solange

emily.washington@macarthurjustice.org
macarthurjustice.org O 504 620 2259
F 504 208 3133

June 23, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Susan Hutson v. United States of America, et al., No. 24-1022
Dear Mr. Harris,

The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was filed on March 21, 2025.
The responses of the United States and of the Plaintiff Class are now due, after one
extension, on July 7, 2025. The United States has requested, under Rule 30.4, a
further extension of time to and including August 6, 2025, within which to file a
response. By this letter, the Plaintiff Class Respondents join in that request.

The undersigned counsel requires additional time due to existing workload and
pressing court deadlines in other matters, as well as the need to complete review of
the extensive record in this case.

Sincerely,
/s/ Emily M. Washington

Counsel of Record for Respondents Kent Anderson, Steven Dominick, Anthony
Gioustavia, Jimmie Jenkins, Greg Journee, Richard Lanford, Leonard Lewis, Euell
Sylvester, and LaShawn Jones

cc: Jorge Benjamin Aguifiaga (Counsel for Petitioner)
D. John Sauer (Counsel for Respondents, United States)



